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Michael Balaskovits

From: Quevedo, Vicente M. <vquevedo@cabq.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 3:46 PM
To: Michael Balaskovits
Subject: Neighborhood Meeting Inquiry_8820 Horizon Blvd NE_EPC
Attachments: IDOZoneAtlasPage_B-17-ZSITE.PDF; Neighborhood Meeting Inquiry_8820 Horizon Blvd NE_EPC.xlsx; 

Neighborhood Mtg Inq Instruction Sheet_5_21_18.pdf

Michael, 
 
See list of affected associations below and attached related to your coordination of a neighborhood meeting.  Please 
also review the attached instruction sheet.  Thank you. 
 

Association Name 
First 
Name

Last 
Name Email Address Line 1

Alameda North Valley Association Steve Wentworth anvanews@aol.com 8919 Boe Lane NE

Alameda North Valley Association Mark Rupert mwr505@hotmail.com 
909 Tijeras Avenue NW, 
#116

North Edith Commercial Corridor Association Robert Warrick rlwarric@centurylink.net 444 Niagara NE
North Edith Commercial Corridor Association Christine Benavidez christinebnvdz@aol.com 10417 Edith NE
Vista Del Norte Alliance  Fred Harsany fharsany@comcast.net PO Box 6270
Vista Del Norte Alliance  Janelle Johnson PO Box 6270
Wildflower Area NA Larry Caudill ltcaudill@comcast.net 4915 Watercress Drive NE
Wildflower Area NA Charles Bates cefisher.67@gmail.com 5000 Watercress Drive NE
North Valley Coalition Peggy Norton peggynorton@yahoo.com P.O. Box 70232
North Valley Coalition Doyle Kimbrough newmexmba@aol.com 2327 Campbell Road NW
District 4 Coalition of Neighborhood 
Associations Michael Pridham michael@drpridham.com 6413 Northland Avenue N
District 4 Coalition of Neighborhood 
Associations Daniel Regan dlreganabq@gmail.com 4109 Chama Street NE

 
Respectfully, 
 
Vicente M. Quevedo, MCRP 
Neighborhood Liaison 
Office of Neighborhood Coordination 
City of Albuquerque – City Council 
(505) 768‐3332 
 
Website:  www.cabq.gov/neighborhoods 

 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e‐mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may 
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited 
unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. 
 

From: webmaster=cabq.gov@mailgun.org [mailto:webmaster=cabq.gov@mailgun.org] On Behalf Of ISD WebMaster 
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 5:15 PM 
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To: Office of Neighborhood Coordination <onc@cabq.gov> 
Subject: Neighborhood Meeting Inquiry Sheet Submission 

 
Neighborhood Meeting Inquiry For: 

Development Review Board 
If you selected "Other" in the question above, please describe what you are seeking a Neighborhood Meeting 
Inquiry for below: 
Contact Name 

Michael Balaskovits 
Telephone Number 

505-823-1000 
Email Address 

mbalaskovits@bhinc.com 
Company Name 

Bohannan Huston, Inc. 
Company Address 

7500 Jeffereson St. NE 
City 

Albuquerque 
State 

NM 
ZIP 

87109 
Legal description of the subject site for this project: 

TR 3B-3 PLAT OF TRS 3B-1, 3B-2 & 3B-3 A SUBD OF TR 3B LANDOF IHS ACQUISTION NO. 
120 INC CONT 7.7606 AC 

Physical address of subject site: 
8820 HORIZON BLVD NE 

Subject site cross streets: 
Horizon Blvd NE and Alameda Blvd, NE 

Other subject site identifiers: 
This site is located on the following zone atlas page: 

B-17 
=======================================================  
This message has been analyzed by Deep Discovery Email Inspector.

 





geometry UPC Owner Owner Address Owner Address 2 SITUS Address SITUS Address 2 Legal Description

Property 

Class Acres

Geocorte

x.Gis.Geo

metries.P

olygon

10170650

64039307

07

C & S 

EQUITIES 

LLC 8814 HORIZON BLVD NE SUITE 400

ALBUQUERQUE NM 

87113‐1588  HORIZON BLVD NE ALBUQUERQUE NM 87113

TR 3B‐3 PLAT OF TRS 3B‐1, 3B‐2 & 3B‐3 A SUBD 

OF TR 3B LANDOF IHS ACQUISTION NO. 120 

INC  CONT 7.7606 AC R 7.7606

Geocorte

x.Gis.Geo

metries.P

olygon

10170640

75515202

22

RSF 

FIESTA 

PARK VI 

LP 3899 MAPLE AVE SUITE 250 DALLAS TX 75219‐3913 8820 HORIZON BLVD NE ALBUQUERQUE NM 87113

TR 3B‐2‐A AMENDED PLAT OF TRS 3B‐1‐A, 3B‐2‐

A & 3B‐2‐B LANDOF IHS ACQUISITION NO. 120 

INC (AMENDED PLAT OF TRS 3B‐1 &3B‐2)  

CONT 4.6876 AC C 4.6876

Geocorte

x.Gis.Geo

metries.P

olygon

10170640

45526202

24

C & S 

EQUITIES 

LLC 8814 HORIZON BLVD NE SUITE 400

ALBUQUERQUE NM 

87113‐1588  HORIZON BLVD NE ALBUQUERQUE NM 87113

TR 3B‐2‐B AMENDED PLAT OF TRS 3B‐1‐A, 3B‐2‐

A & 3B‐2‐B LANDOF IHS ACQUISITION NO. 120 

INC (AMENDED PLAT OF TRS 3B‐1 &3B‐2)  

CONT 3.0237 AC V 3.0237

Geocorte

x.Gis.Geo

metries.P

olygon

10170651

37055307

06

CITY OF 

ALBUQUE

RQUE PO BOX 1293

ALBUQUERQUE NM 

87103‐2248 9201 BALLOON MUSEUM DR NE ALBUQUERQUE NM 87113

TR G‐1‐A PLAT OF TRS A‐1, B‐1, C‐1, D‐1, E‐1, F‐

1, G‐1‐A,H‐1, I‐1‐A & I‐2‐A BALLOON FIESTA 

PARK  CONT 55.0744 AC C 55.0744

















































CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE  
LAND USE FACILITATION PROGRAM 

PROJECT MEETING REPORT  
 

   

	
	

Project	#:	 	 	 	 1010693	
Property	Description:	 All	or	a	portion	of	Tracts	3B-1,	3B-2,	and	3B-3,	a	

Subdivision	of	Tract	3B	Lands	of	IHS	Acquisition	
#120	Inc.,	located	on	Horizon	Blvd.	between	
Alameda	Blvd.	and	Balloon	Fiesta	Park,	containing	
approximately	7.76	acres	

	
Date	Submitted:	 	 	 May	15,	2018	
Submitted	By:	 	 	 Jessie	Lawrence	
	
Meeting	Date/Time:	 	 May	14,	2018;	6:00	PM	
Meeting	Location:	 	 	 North	Domingo	Baca	Multigenerational	Center	
	
Facilitator:	 	 	 	 Jessie	Lawrence	
Co-facilitator:	 	 	 Leslie	Kryder	
	
Parties	(individual	names	and	affiliations	of	attendees	are	listed	at	the	end	of	the	
report):		

- Applicant:	
o Gamma	Development,	LLC	

- Agent:	
o Bohannan	Huston	Inc.	

- Affected	Neighborhood	Associations	(per	CABQ	notification	requirements):	
o Alameda	North	Valley	Association	
o North	Edith	Commercial	Corridor	Association	
o Vista	del	Norte	Alliance	
o Wildflower	Area	NA	

	
Background/Meeting	Summary:		
Applicant	requests	a	preliminary	plat	approval,	sidewalk	deferral/waiver,	public	easement	
vacation,	and	site	development	plan	for	building	permit	approval	for	all	or	a	portion	of	
Tracts	3B-1,	3B-2,	and	3B-3,	a	Subdivision	of	Tract	3B	Lands	of	IHS	Acquisition	#120	Inc.,	
zoned	SU-2	for	LMDR,	located	on	Horizon	Blvd.	between	Alameda	Blvd.	and	Balloon	Fiesta	
Park.		Applicant	plans	to	develop	a	34-lot	residential	single-family	subdivision	on	the	site,	
to	be	known	as	Ascension	Subdivision.	
	
Most	concerns	discussed	were	about	how	the	proposed	project	might	interact	or	conflict	
with	the	Balloon	Fiesta	and	Balloon	Fiesta	Park	events.	In	response	to	questions	and	
concerns	from	other	meeting	participants,	Applicant	expressed	a	willingness	to	adapt	to	
ensure	that	there	are	not	major	conflicts	from	construction	during	Balloon	Fiesta,	and	also	
stated	that	they	would	include	information	in	the	purchase	contract	and	the	covenants,	
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conditions,	and	restrictions	so	buyers	are	aware	of	the	location	next	to	the	Balloon	Fiesta	
Park	and	the	related	activities.	Outstanding	concerns	included	a	concern	that	purchase	
documents	and	CC&Rs	are	not	enough	and	there	should	be	a	deed	restriction	regarding	the	
Balloon	Fiesta	Park	and	balloon	events,	and	a	concern	that	the	property	would	be	better	
purchased	by	the	City	or	used	as	public	open	space	rather	than	developed.	
	
Outcomes:		

- Areas	of	Agreement	
o In	response	to	a	meeting	participant	concern,	Applicant	expressed	a	

willingness	to	adapt	to	ensure	that	there	are	not	major	conflicts	from	this	
project’s	construction	during	Balloon	Fiesta.	

o In	response	to	a	meeting	participant	concern,	Applicant	stated	that	they	
would	include	information	in	the	purchase	contract	and	the	covenants,	
conditions,	and	restrictions	so	buyers	are	aware	of	the	location	next	to	the	
Balloon	Fiesta	Park.	

- Unresolved	Issues	&	Concerns	
o A	meeting	participant	expressed	a	concern	that	purchase	documents	and	

CC&Rs	are	not	enough,	and	there	should	be	a	deed	restriction	regarding	the	
Balloon	Fiesta	Park	and	balloon	events;	Applicant	stated	that	they	would	be	
unwilling	to	do	a	deed	restriction.	

o A	meeting	participant	expressed	a	concern	that	the	property	would	be	better	
purchased	by	the	City	or	used	as	public	open	space	rather	than	developed.	

	
Meeting	Specifics:		
1) Overview	of	Proposed	Project		

a) Scott	Steffen,	representing	Agent	Bohannan	Huston	Inc.,	and	Brian	McCarthy	and	
Chris	Scott,	representing	Applicant	Gamma	Development	and	Abrazo	Homes,	
presented	an	overview	of	the	project.	

b) The	property	is	slightly	less	than	eight	acres	at	the	north	end	of	an	existing	
commercial	subdivision	off	Alameda,	with	access	at	the	north	end	of	Horizon	Blvd.	
i) The	site	is	just	south	of	the	southern	edge	of	the	Balloon	Fiesta	parking	lot.	

c) The	request	is	for	preliminary	plat	approval,	site	development	plan	for	subdivision	
approval,	and	vacation	of	public	and	private	easements.	

d) The	proposed	project	is	a	34-lot	single-family	residential	subdivision.	
i) The	project	will	be	gated,	with	private	streets	maintained	by	the	HOA	with	

easements	for	sewer,	water,	and	storm	drain.	
ii) Gamma	Development	will	complete	the	subdivision	infrastructure,	and	Abrazo	

Homes	will	build	homes	on	the	lots.	
e) The	site	was	rezoned	in	March	2016	from	C-2	to	SU-2	for	LMDR.	

	
2) Questions	and	Concerns		

a) A	meeting	participant	asked	for	confirmation	that	access	will	be	off	Horizon	Blvd.	
only.	
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i) Agent	confirmed.	
b) A	meeting	participant	asked	about	the	public	and	private	easements	that	are	being	

vacated.	
i) Agent	said	that	there	is	a	20-foot	drainage	easement	along	the	west	edge	of	the	

property,	and	the	drainage	will	be	rerouted.	
ii) There	is	also	an	easement	starting	at	the	southeast	corner	of	the	property	that	is	

no	longer	needed.	
iii) As	part	of	the	project,	public	utility	easements	will	be	dedicated	adjacent	to	the	

roads.	
c) A	meeting	participant	asked	if	there	would	be	any	impact	fees	associated	with	the	

utilities	in	the	development,	or	if	there	would	be	a	cost	to	taxpayers.	
i) Applicant	stated	that	the	infrastructure	would	be	funded	by	the	developer	and	

paid	via	the	sale	of	the	houses	in	the	subdivision,	and	would	not	have	a	cost	to	
taxpayers,	but	would	grow	the	tax	base	by	34	homes.	

d) A	meeting	participant	asked	if	the	land	has	already	been	acquired.	
i) Applicant	said	it	is	under	contract,	subject	to	approval	of	the	preliminary	plat.	

e) A	meeting	participant	said	that	he	sees	this	development	as	a	major	encroachment	
on	facilities	for	balloonists	and	would	prefer	to	see	the	City	purchase	the	land	and	
keep	it	as	open	space.	
i) The	meeting	participant	stated	that	this	is	a	major	opportunity	for	the	City	to	

make	this	into	a	park	supporting	balloon	landings,	rather	than	a	development	
that	would	compromise	balloons.	

f) A	meeting	participant	asked	what	the	anticipated	home	size	would	be.	
i) Applicant	said	that	the	homes	would	not	exceed	26	feet,	and	said	that	existing	

nearby	buildings	are	taller	and	taller	buildings	could	be	permitted.	
(1) Another	meeting	participant	said	that	the	North	I-25	Sector	Development	

Plan	changed	the	maximum	height	to	close	to	26	feet,	and	the	nearby	taller	
building	is	grandfathered	in.	

ii) Applicant	said	that	the	size	of	homes	would	be	1800	to	3200	square	feet.	
g) A	meeting	participant	asked	if	electrical	utilities	would	all	be	underground.	

i) Applicant	said	the	electric	lines	on	the	site	would	be	underground.	
ii) It	would	be	too	expensive	to	bury	all	of	the	large	lines	crossing	the	diversion	

channel	because	of	the	burial	depth,	though	Applicant	stated	they	would	like	to	
bury	some	if	possible.	

h) A	meeting	participant	asked	about	the	project	timeline.	
i) Agent	said	that	they	hope	to	be	moving	dirt	by	late	summer.	
ii) Applicant	said	that	subdivision	construction	would	then	be	4-5	months,	then	5-6	

months	for	home	construction,	so	it	would	be	at	least	12	months	from	now	
before	people	might	move	in.	

iii) The	meeting	participant	asked	what	kind	of	construction	might	be	taking	place	
during	Balloon	Fiesta.	
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(1) Applicant	said	that	he	had	been	warned	by	a	member	of	the	Fiesta	Board	
about	limited	access	during	Balloon	Fiesta,	and	stated	that	they	are	cognizant	
of	the	Fiesta	and	would	not	ask	the	Fiesta	to	work	around	them.	

i) A	meeting	participant	asked	if	there	would	be	an	agreement	given	to	homebuyers	
alerting	them	of	the	traffic,	noise,	and	other	issues	during	Balloon	Fiesta.	
i) Applicant	stated	that	they	will	prepare	a	purchase	contract	addendum	to	that	

effect.	
ii) A	meeting	participant	asked	about	subsequent	purchasers.	

(1) Applicant	stated	that	they	cannot	impose	on	subsequent	purchasers	without	
a	deed	restriction,	but	plan	to	disclose	and	can	provide	copies	of	the	
disclosure	to	Fiesta	organizers.	

iii) A	meeting	participant	asked	if	the	HOA	could	make	sure	residents	know	about	
Balloon	Fiesta.	
(1) Applicant	stated	that	the	HOA	could	ensure	that	the	CC&Rs	get	passed	to	

subsequent	buyers,	but	they	cannot	control	that	they	sign	off	and	
acknowledge	receipt.	

iv) A	meeting	participant	noted	that	there	are	other	events	throughout	the	year	in	
addition	to	Balloon	Fiesta,	and	those	should	be	disclosed	as	well.	

v) A	meeting	participant	stated	that	he	believes	that	whatever	is	put	in	place	needs	
to	be	a	deed	restriction	that	runs	with	the	land	so	the	information	doesn’t	get	
lost	and	residents	understand	the	impact	of	the	facility,	and	stated	that	there	are	
major	advantages	to	deed	restrictions	vs.	HOA	documents	or	covenants.	
(1) Applicant	said	that	they	would	not	agree	to	have	deed	restrictions	on	the	

property.	
vi) Applicant	said	that	they	are	in	agreement	about	disclosure,	and	they	see	the	

Balloon	Fiesta	and	the	park	as	an	amenity.	
(1) A	meeting	participant	said	that	he	agreed,	but	some	people	find	it’s	not	

always	pleasant	when	it’s	in	your	back	yard.	
j) A	meeting	participant	said	that	there	are	many	events,	including	soccer	practice	

from	February	to	September,	and	the	current	master	plan	shows	a	community	
center	in	the	current	parking	area	west	of	the	Balloon	Museum.	
i) Applicant	asked	if	the	meeting	participant	could	provide	the	master	plan.	

(1) The	meeting	participant	said	he	had	a	copy	somewhere,	and	it	is	also	a	City	
document.	

	
Application	Hearing	Details:		

1) Project	hearing	currently	scheduled	for	Wednesday,	May	16,	2018.	
2) Hearing	Details:	

a. The	Development	Review	Board	(DRB)	was	established	in	March	1982,	by	
Administrative	Instruction	8-2.	The	DRB	conducts	public	hearings	on	major	
subdivision	actions	(where	no	re-zoning	or	annexation	is	required),	approves	
or	denies	proposed	major	and	minor	subdivision	actions,	vacations	of	public	
rights	of	way	or	public	and	private	easements,	subdivision	variances.	The	
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Development	Review	Board	is	charged	with	administering	the	City	
Subdivision	Ordinance	as	well	as	other	City	ordinances	and	policies	
applicable	to	subdivision	actions.	

b. The	five	members	of	the	DRB	are	City	staff	representing	the	Planning	
Department,	Parks	and	Recreation	Department,	City	Engineer,	Traffic	
Engineer	and	Water/Sewer	Utilities	Engineer.	

3) Hearing	Process:	
a. Comments	from	facilitated	meetings	will	go	into	a	report	which	goes	to	the	

DRB.	
b. DRB	meetings,	a	portion	of	which	are	public	hearings,	are	held	each	

Wednesday	beginning	at	9	a.m.	in	the	Plaza	del	Sol	Hearing	Room	at	600	2nd	
St	NW.	The	public	hearing	portion	of	each	week’s	agenda	is	announced	in	the	
Albuquerque	Journal.	
		
Any	further	questions	or	comments	can	be	referred	to:	
		
											 Kym	Dicome	
	 kdicome@cabq.gov		

	
	
Names	and	Affiliations	of	All	Attendees:	
Chuck	Bates	 	 	 WHOA	
Chris	Scott	 	 	 Abrazo	Homes	
Barbara	Fricke	 	 Balloon	Fiesta	
Pat	Hauser	 	 	 HOA	
Scott	Steffen	 	 	 Bohannan	Huston	
Petra	Macher	
Paul	Smith	 	 	 Balloon	Fiesta	
Brian	McCarthy	 	 Abrazo	Homes	

mailto:kdicome@cabq.gov



